From: Nick Lucius <Nick.Lucius@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 2:32 PM

To: Yasmine Miranda <Yasmine.Miranda@cityofchicago.org>; Steve Berlin
<Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Re: Clarity Partners Open House - Marks of Excellence Awards Ceremony October 4th - Nick
Lucius CIO DTI - Approval Request

Good afternoon Steve, I’'m following up to confirm that | attended the event in my official capacity.

Thank you.

Nick

From: Yasmine Miranda <Yasmine.Miranda@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 1:35 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: FW: Clarity Partners Open House - Marks of Excellence Awards Ceremony October 4th - Nick
Lucius CIO DTI - Approval Request

Hello Mr. Berlin, CIO Nick Lucius is seeking approval to attend the Marks of Excellence Awards Ceremony
being held on Friday, October 4th. Please see the attached invitation.

Sincerely -

Yasmine S Miranda | Executive Administrative Assistant 1l / FOIA Officer
City of Chicago | Department of Technology & Innovation
2 N. LaSalle St., #1010 | Chicago, IL 60602

(0) 312.744.0447 | (E) yasmine.miranda@cityofchicago.org
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Please submit your FOIA requests through a newly implemented online request system.

Click here to access the Chicago Public Records portal Select the division to which you would like to
submit the request. For example: All Other Departments (DTI)

From: Gemara Williams <g.williams@claritypartners.com>
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 2:02 PM

To: Yasmine Miranda <Yasmine.Miranda@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: RE: Clarity Partners Open House

Yasmine,

Just wanted to follow up and see if you can move the virtual meeting Nick and | scheduled to November
4™ | still have it in my calendar for October.

Thank you very much for connecting with him as we are looking forward to seeing him at the Marks of
Excellence Awards Ceremony October 4.

| have attached the flyer. Can you please ask his meal preference, beef, fish, or vegetarian option

Thanks,

Gemara Williams

Partner

Cell (313) 909-2630 | Office (312) 500-3879
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From: Gemara Williams

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 6:09 PM

To: Nick Lucius <Nick.Lucius@cityofchicago.org>; Yasmine Miranda
<Yasmine.Miranda@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: RE: Clarity Partners Open House

Awesome looking forward to seeing you there.

Gemara Williams

Partner

Cell (313) 909-2630 | Office (312) 500-3879
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From: Nick Lucius <Nick.Lucius@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 6:05 PM

To: Gemara Williams <g.williams@claritypartners.com>; Yasmine Miranda
<Yasmine.Miranda@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Re: Clarity Partners Open House

Thank you for the invitation, | am available and would love to attend.
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From: Gemara Williams <g.williams@claritypartners.com>

Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 at 1:25 PM

To: Yasmine Miranda <Yasmine.Miranda@cityofchicago.org>, Nick Lucius
<Nick.Lucius@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: RE: Clarity Partners Open House

Miranda,

| was looking at my calendar and | noticed that we have the meeting scheduled for Friday October 4. |
believe we were looking at Monday November 4" 2024. Can you please modify the calendar invite.

Also, the NFBPA Chicago Marks of Excellence Awards Ceremony & Dinner is set for Friday October 4™ |
would like to invite Nick as a distinguished guest of NFBPA to this spectacular event honoring pillars of
our community.

Please review the flyer and let me know if you are available to attend and | will place you on our guest
list.

Thanks,
Gemara Williams

Partner

Cell (313) 909-2630 | Office (312) 500-3879
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From: Yasmine Miranda <Yasmine.Miranda@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 4:17 PM

To: Gemara Williams <g.williams@claritypartners.com>; Nick Lucius <Nick.Lucius@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: RE: Clarity Partners Open House

Hello Gemard, Nick has availability on 10.14.24 from 1pm to 2pm and again on 11.4.2024 from 3pm to
4pm.

Thank you-

Yasmine S Miranda | Executive Administrative Assistant Il / FOIA Officer
City of Chicago | Department of Technology & Innovation
2 N. LaSalle St., #1010 | Chicago, IL 60602

(0) 312.744.0447 | (E) yasmine.miranda@cityofchicago.org

DTI Website | Join DTI
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

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 4:07 PM

To: Nick Lucius <Nick.Lucius@cityofchicago.org>; Yasmine Miranda
<Yasmine.Miranda@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: RE: Clarity Partners Open House
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No worries. We can definitely catch up another time.
Yasmine — please send over some times of availability to meet with Nick.
Thanks,

Gemara Williams

Partner

Cell (313) 909-2630 | Office (312) 500-3879

( CLARITY
PARTNERS

From: Nick Lucius <Nick.Lucius@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 3:59 PM

To: Gemara Williams <g.williams@claritypartners.com>; Yasmine Miranda
<Yasmine.Miranda@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Re: Clarity Partners Open House

Hi Gemard, thanks for reaching out! | unfortunately will not be able to attend but would love to connect
soon about NFBPA. Adding @Yasmine Miranda to help find a time. Have a great time tonight!

Nick

From: Gemara Williams <g.williams@claritypartners.com>
Date: Monday, September 16, 2024 at 6:36 PM

To: Nick Lucius <Nick.Lucius@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Clarity Partners Open House
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Nick,

Just wanted to follow up and see if you will be able to make it to the Clarity Open House. Hope to see
you there as its going to be a great time and my first open house as a Partner!

Here are the details below.
e Date and Time: Thursday, September 19
e Time: 5:00 pm-9:00 pm

e Location: Clarity Office at 20 N. Clark Street, Suite 3600, Chicago, IL

Simply click here to RSVP and you are more than welcome to bring other guest. It is going to be a great
time, and | am sure you will see a few of your colleagues in attendance.

Also, let me know when you have time as | want to connect with you to discuss next year Speaker Panel
discussions for NFBPA Chicago.

Thanks,

Gemara Williams

Partner

( CLARITY
PARTNERS
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www.claritypartners.com | LinkedIn | Facebook
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